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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 3:36 PM
To: Terry, David EM:EX

Subject: RE: Duncan Lake Area TALC Dike

Thanks very kindly. Tom.

From: Terry, David EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2002 3:31 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: Duncan Lake Area TALC Dike

Tom: Here's the story. The property name is DLM, Ed Lawrence is the person doing the work. A permit was applied
for last year to extract a 500 tonne bulk sample from the property and to transport it to the Ainsworth Mill for
processing The permit was issued, subject to the permits from other agencies for operation of the mill being
obtained, but the program didn't do ahead due to problems with either Environment or DFO permitting the operation
of the mill. That problem has been rectified now and the bulk sample permit will be issued apparently as soon as
some information on tailings disposal, etc. is supplied (which it has not been to date). There has been no new permit
application for extraction of more than the 500 tonnes. | am not sure what the projected expenditures are going to
be, | will give Ed a call sometime and ask him. | don't get the impression they will be that much but | just started my
expenditure estimate spreadsheet for this year. | will keep you informed when | know more.

David Terny

David A. Terry, Ph.D., P.Geo.

Regional Geologist, Kootenay Region
#201-100 Cranbrook Street North
Cranbrook, BC V1C 3P9

Tel: (250) 426-1658 Fax: (250) 426-1652
David. Terry@gems2.gov.bc.ca

----- Original Message-----
From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent:  Wednesday, May 08, 2002 3:41 PM
To: Terry, David EM:EX
Subject: Duncan Lake Area TALC Dike

Dave, the May 2002 issue of "The Mother Lode" has a paragraph on the front page about a TALC property in the
Duncan lake area. Do you know the 'specific' property/project name? What kind of expl'n/devel. expenditures
have/are planned? Cheers, Tom.



